
From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 7:41 PM 
To: Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>;  

@pm.gov.au> 
Subject: Requesting approval - Minister Tudge Visit to  
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi John 

I am writing to seek your approval for the Hon Alan Tudge MP, Minister for Population, 
Cities and Urban Infrastructure, to travel to  from Saturday 
27 September to Sunday 6 October 2019. 

Minister Tudge  

 
 

All travel will be at business class or lower and the most cost effective accommodation 
options have been sought. A list of proposed flights at Attachment A, a cost estimate at 
Attachment B and draft program at Attachment C noting that a number of site visits and 
meetings are still to be determined. 

 has indicated the Deputy Prime Minister will be able act for Minister Tudge during 
this time. 

Kind regards 

Chief of Staff | Office of the Hon Alan Tudge MP 
Minister for Population, Cities and Urban Infrastructure 
Parliament House   Canberra   ACT   2600  
T @infrastructure.gov.au 
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ATTACHMENT A 

VISIT BY THE MINISTER FOR POPULATION, CITIES AND URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE TO 
 

27 SEPTEMBER TO 7 OCTOBER 2019 

DRAFT FLIGHT ITINERARY 

Local time FRIDAY 27 SEPTEMBER 2019 

21.15 Depart Melbourne 

Local time SATURDAY 28 SEPTEMBER 2019 

05.15  
- Flight Time – 14hrs 00mins

08.40 

13.10  
- Flight Time – 6hrs 30mins

Local time TUESDAY 1 OCTOBER 2019 

19.50  

20.55  
- Flight Time – 2hrs 05mins

Local time SATURDAY 5 OCTOBER 2019 

21.40 

Local time SUNDAY 6 OCTOBER 2019 

07.55  
- Flight Time – 7hrs 15mins

10.05 

Local time SUNDAY 6 OCTOBER 2019 

06.25 Arrive Melbourne 
- Flight Time – 13hrs 20mins

Documents released under FOI - FOI/2020/078IC

s 33(a)(iii) 

s 33(a)(iii) 

s 33(a)(iii) 

s 33(a)(iii) 

s 33(a)(iii) 

s 33(a)(iii) 

s 33(a)(iii) 

s 33(a)(iii) 

s 33(a)(iii) 

s 33(a)(iii) 

PMC13125
Sticky Note
Marked set by PMC13125

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



ATTACHMENT B 

VISIT BY THE MINISTER FOR POPULATION, CITIES AND URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE TO 
 

27 SEPTEMBER TO 7 OCTOBER 2019 

COST ESTIMATES 

ITEM ESTIMATE (AUD) 

Air Fares – Commercial * 
Minister Tudge   Business Class 
Adviser Business Class 

$11,277 
$11,277 

$22,554 
Ground transport 
Hire Cars 
Other 

$7,000 
$500 

$7,500 

Accommodation 
Average cost across  
Minister Tudge (3 nights @ $500 p/n) 
Adviser  (3 nights @ $500 p/n) 

$1,500 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 
$1,500 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 

Average cost across  
Minister Tudge (4 nights @ $500 p/n) 
Adviser  (4 nights @ $500 p/n) 

$2,000 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 
$2,000 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 

$7,000 
Meals and incidentals 
Minister Tudge 
Adviser 

$1,680 
$1,394 

$3,074 

Hospitality (if required) $0 

$0 

TOTAL $40,128 
* Air Fares are estimates only taken from sites such as webjet.com.au or flightcentre.com.au. Costs should be used as a
guide only.
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ATTACHMENT C 

VISIT BY THE MINISTER FOR POPULATION, CITIES AND URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE 
 

27 SEPTEMBER TO 7 OCTOBER 2019 

DRAFT PROGRAM 

Local Time FRIDAY 27 SEPTEMBER 2019 
21.15 Depart Melbourne 

Local time SATURDAY 28 SEPTEMBER 2019 
05.15 
08.40 
13.10 
14.00 

Local Time 
Morning 
Afternoon 

Local time 
Morning 
Afternoon 

Local time 
Morning 
Afternoon 

19.50 
20.55 
21.30 

Local time 

09.00 
11.00 
14.00 
15.30 
18.00 

Local time 

08.30-09.30 
09.30 
11.00-13.00 
13.45 
15.00 
16.00 
16.30 
19.20 

Local time 

09.00-11.00 
11.00-12.30 
12.30-14.00 
14.00 
15.50 
17.30 
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DRAFT PROGRAM cont. 
Local time SATURDAY 5 OCTOBER 2019 

19.00 
21.40 

Local time 
07.55 
10.05 

Local time MONDAY 7 OCTOBER 2019 
06.25 Arrive Melbourne 
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From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 3:53 PM 
To: Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au> 
Subject: Overseas Travel Request - Assistant Minister Andrew Gee -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 

Good afternoon Dr Kunkel, 

I am writing to seek your approval for the Hon Andrew Gee MP, Assistant Minister to the Deputy 
Prime Minister, to travel to  from Sunday 20 October to Wednesday 23 October 2019. 

Assistant Minister Gee will  
 

 
  

 
 

.    

A list of proposed flights are at Attachment A, a cost estimate is at Attachment B and draft program 
is at Attachment C. I can also confirm a request for leave has been submitted to the Chief 
Government Whip’s office.  

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. 

Kind regards, 

 | Adviser 
Office of the Hon Andrew Gee MP 
Assistant Minister to the Deputy Prime Minister 
Federal Member for Calare 
R1.38, Parliament House | Canberra ACT 2600 
1/179A Anson Street | Orange NSW 2800 
P @infrastructure.gov.au 

This material contains information that, if disclosed inappropriately, may cause limited 
damage to national security, Australian Government agencies, commercial entities or 
members of the public.  Recipients should ensure they handle and store this material 
appropriately.  
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ATTACHMENT A 

VISIT BY ASSISTANT MINISTER GEE TO  

SUNDAY 20 OCTOBER TO WEDNESDAY 23 OCTOBER 

FLIGHT ITINERARY 

Local time SUNDAY 20 OCTOBER 2019 

14.05 Depart Orange 
- Regional Express Flight ZL167

Local time SUNDAY 20 OCTOBER 2019 

14.55 Arrive Sydney 
- Flight Time – 50mins

Local time SUNDAY 20 OCTOBER 2019 

19:05 Depart Sydney 

Local time MONDAY 21 OCTOBER 2019 

00.20  
- Flight Time – 8hrs 15mins

Local time TUESDAY 22 OCTOBER 2019 

20.20  

Local time WEDNESDAY 23 OCTOBER 2019 

06:55 Arrive Sydney 
- Flight Time – 7hrs 35mins

12:40 Depart Sydney 
- Regional Express Flight ZL174

13:30 Arrive Orange 
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

Air Fares – Commercial* 
Assistant Minister Gee Business Class 
Adviser Business Class 

$5,989 
$5,117 

$11,106 
Ground transport 
Hire Cars $1,000 

$1000 

Accommodation 
Average cost across  
Assistant Minister Gee (2 nights @ $285 p/n) 
Adviser (2 nights @ $285 p/n) 

$570 [Executive Deluxe Room] 
$570 [Executive Deluxe Room] 

$1140 
Meals and incidentals 
Assistant Minister Gee 
Adviser 

$542 
$496 

$1,038 

Hospitality (if required) $500 

$500 

TOTAL $14,784 
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

Local Time SUNDAY 20 OCTOBER 2019 
14:05 Depart Orange 
14:55 Arrive Sydney 
19:05 Depart Sydney 

Local time MONDAY 21 OCTOBER 2019 
00.20 
01.00 
12:00-13:00 

13:00-15:30 
16:00-17:00 

Local Time 
10:00-12:00 
12:30-13:30 
14:00-15:30 
15:30 
20:20 

Local time WEDNESDAY 23 OCTOBER 2019 
06:55 Arrive Sydney 
12:40 Depart Sydney 
13:30 Arrive Orange 
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From: DLO
To: @infrastructure.gov.au"
Cc: DLO; Kunkel, John; 
Subject: SIGNED: MS19-002242 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Gee [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 11 October 2019 4:49:53 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear 

I refer to your correspondence dated 12 September 2019 seeking approval for the Assistant
Minister to the Deputy Prime Minister, the Hon Andrew Gee MP, to travel to  from 20
to 23 October 

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

· On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Gee’s travel to
 on this occasion.

Regards

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | m.

@pm.gov.au | @pmc.gov.au
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ATTACHMENT A 

VISIT BY MINISTER FOR GOVERNMENT SERVICES, THE HON STUART 
ROBERT MP TO  

30 OCTOBER – 9 NOVEMBER 2019 

ITINERARY 

Please note that these engagements are proposals only and are not yet confirmed 

10:10 – 06:00 

08:20 – 16:30 

WEDNESDAY 30 OCTOBER 2019 – AUSTRALIA TO

Local Time 

9:30 – 11:00 

12:00 – 15:00 

17:00 – 20:00 

Local Time 

08:30 – 09:00 

09:30 – 10:30 
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11.00 – 12.00 

12.30 – 13.30 

14.00 – 15.00 

15.30 – 16.30 

18.30 – 21.30 

Local Time 

17:30 – 20:20 

8.00 – 9.30 

10:00 – 11:00 
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12:00-14:00 
 
15:00 – 16:30 
 
18:30 – 22:00 

Local Time 

06:30 – 08:44 
 
09:30 – 12:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
13:00 – 17:30 
 
 
 
 
19:20 – 21:30 
 

Local Time 

09.00 – 12.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
13.30 – 15.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
16.00 – 17.30 
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19:00 – 22:00 

Local Time 

09:00 – 11:30 

13:00 – 15:00 

15.00 – 17.00 

18:30 – 21:30 

Local Time 

09:00 – 11:00 

11:30 – 13:30 

14:00 – 15:00 

20:30 – 06:05 
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Local Time SATURDAY 9 NOVEMBER 2019 

06:05 Arrive Sydney 
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

Air Fares - Commercial 
Stuart Robert (Business) 

 (Business) 
 (Business) 

 (Business) 

$13,500 
$13,500 
$13,500 
$12,500 

$53,000 
Ground transport 
Car Service 
Train 

To be provided by post 
$2,031 

$2,031 
Accommodation 

 
 

Stuart Robert (One night) 
 (One night) 

 (One night) 

$782 [Queen Room] 
$782 [Queen Room] 
$782 [Queen Room] 

 
 

Stuart Robert  (Two nights) 
 (Two nights) 

 (Two nights) 

$602 [King Deluxe Room] 
$602 [King Deluxe Room] 
$602 [King Deluxe Room] 
($301 per night) 

 
 

Stuart Robert  (Five nights) 
 (Five nights) 

 (Five nights) 
 (Five nights) 

$2335 [Executive King Room] 
$2335 [Executive King Room] 
$2335 [Executive King Room] 
$2335 [Executive King Room] 
($467 per night) 

$13,492 

Meals and incidentals 
Stuart Robert  

  
 

 

$693 
$440 
$440 
$440 

$2,013 

TOTAL $70,536 
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From: DLO
To: @humanservices.gov.au"
Cc: DLO; Kunkel, John
Subject: SIGNED: MS19-002361 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Robert  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 11 October 2019 4:58:46 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to your correspondence received on 1 October 2019 seeking approval for the Minister for
the National Disability Insurance Scheme and Minister for Government Services, the Hon Stuart
Robert MP, to travel to  from 30 October to 9 November 2019 

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

· On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Robert’s travel
to  on this occasion.

Regards

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

@pm.gov.au
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From: DLO
To: @agriculture.gov.au"
Cc: DLO; Kunkel, John
Subject: MS19-002439 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Littleproud  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 10:23:41 AM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to your correspondence dated 11 October 2019 seeking approval for the Minister for
Water Resources, Drought, Rural Finance, Natural Disaster and Emergency Management, the
Hon David Littleproud MP, to travel to  from 3 to 11 November 2019 to

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

· On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Littleproud’s
travel to  on this occasion.

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
To: @protected.health.gov.au"
Cc: DLO; Kunkel, John
Subject: MS19-002463 - Overseas travel proposal - Senator Colbeck C=PROTECTED,

CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Date: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 11:07:10 AM

PROTECTED//CABINET

Dear

I refer to your correspondence received on 15 October 2019 seeking approval for the Minister
for Aged Care and Senior Australians and Minister for Youth and Sport, Senator the Hon Richard
Colbeck, to travel  to attend 

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

· On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Senator Colbeck’s
travel on this occasion. The proposed travel clashes with the scheduled COPC
on Aged Care.

Kind regards

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | m. 

@pm.gov.au | @pmc.gov.au
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PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA • HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

PAUL FLETCHER MP
Federal Member for Bradfield
Minister for Communications,

Cyber Safety and the Arts

MS 19-001093

The Hon Scott Morrison MP
Prime Minister

Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Prime Minister

I am writing to seek your approval to travel to  and the

 from 13 to 25 January 2020.

It is proposed that the Hon Alan Tudge MP, Minister for Population, Cities and Urban
Infrastructure, will attend to any urgent matters on my behalf during this period.

Proposed flights, cost estimates and proposed meetings are at Attachments A, B and C.

Yours sincerely

Paul Fletcher

l6/l|/2019

Enc.

Level 2, 280 Pacific Highway, Lindfield NSW 2070 • T 02 94B5 3950
P 0 Box 6022 Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2BOD • T 02 6277 7480

paul.fletcher.mp@aph.gov.au • www.paulfletcher.com.au
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ATTACHMENTS

THE HON PAUL FLETCHER MP
IVIWISTER FOR COMMUNICATIONS, CYBER SAFETY AND THE ARTS

MONDAY 13 JANUARY2020 TO SATURDAY 25 JANUARY 2020

FLIGHT ITINERARY

Local Time Monday 13 January

0600
1320
1450
1930

Depart Sydney on 

Local Time Tuesday 14 January

1903
2049

Local Time Thursdayl6 January

1800
2110

Local Time Sunday 19 January

1003
1303

1730
2029

Local Time Monday 20 January

Local Time Wednesday 22 January

1130 Depar

143 5 Alas
1600 Arri

Local Time Thursday 23 January
2230 Depart 

Local Time Saturday 25 January

0835 Arrive Sydney

s 33(a)(iii) 
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ATTACHMENT B;

THEHONPAOLFKETCHERMP
MINISTER FOR COMMUNICATIONS, CYBER SAFETY :AND THE .ARTS

MONDAY 13 MPWAitY 2020 TO SATIJKDAY^^

ITEM

Air/Train Fares
Minister

Staff member

"COST ESTIMATES:
ESTIMATE (AUD)

(Business Class)
(Business Class)

$18,000
$18,000

$36,000
Accommodation

Minister 1 night (eur325) $529 per night
Staff 1 night (eur325) $529 per night

Minister 2 nights (£420) $773 per night
Staff 2 nights (£420) $773 per night

Minister 2 nights (us$373) $548 per night
Staff 2 nights (us$373) $548 per night

Minister 2 nights (us$243) $357 per night
Staff 2 nights (us$243) $357 per night

Minister 2 nights (us$373) $548 per night
Staff 2 nights (us$373) $548 per night

Minister 1 night (us$331) $486 per night
Staff 1 night (us$331) $486 per night

Meals and incidentals
Minister

Staff member

$529 [superior room]
$529 [superior room]

$1546 [corporate rate]
$1546 [corporate rate]

$1096 [superior room]
$ 1096 [superior room]

$714 [superior room]
$714 [superior room]

$1096 [superior room]
$1096 [superior room]

$486 [superior room]
$486 [superior room]

$63 per day
$40 per day

$10,934

$1339

TOTAL $48,273
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ATTACHMENT C:

THE HON PAUL FLETCHER MP
MINISTER FOR COMMmiC^^IONS,;€YBER,SA]FETY AND THE ARTS

 I

MONDAY 13 JANUARY2020 TO SATURDAY 25 JANUARY 2020

mOGRAM^ .' " . " '.;

Local Time

0600

1930

Local Time

TBC

TBC

TBC

1903

2049

Local Time

TBC

TBC

Local Time

TBC

TBC

TBC

1800

2110

Local Time

TBC

TBC

TBC

Monday 13 January

Depart Sydney

Tuesday 14 January

Wednesday 15 January

Thursday 16 January

Friday 17 January
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Local Time

0805

1133

TBC

Local Time

TBC

TBC

Local Time

TBC

TBC

TBC

TBC

1730

2029

Local Time

TBC

0900-1030

1045-1200

1330-1730

Local Time

840-1030

1430

1558

Local Time

TBC

Saturday 18 January

Sunday 19 January

Monday 20 January

Tuesday 21 January

Wednesday 22 January

Thursday 23 January
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2230

Local Time

Local Time

0835

Friday 24 January

In transit

Saturday 25 January

Arrive Sydney
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POSSIBLE ENGAGEMENTS OPPORTUNITIES
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From: DLO
To: @ipea.gov.au"
Cc: DLO; Ministerial Travel
Subject: FW: MS19-002741 - Overseas travel proposal - Minister Fletcher SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 4:53:15 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi colleagues – fyi below

 | Senior Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | m. 

@pm.gov.au | @pmc.gov.au

@pm.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 4:53 PM
To: @communications.gov.au' @communications.gov.au>

@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>
Subject: MS19-002741 - Overseas travel proposal - Minister Fletcher 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to correspondence dated 26 November 2019 from the Minister for Communications,
Cyber Safety and the Arts, the Hon Paul Fletcher MP, seeking approval for to travel to 

from 13 to 25 January 2020, 

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

• On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Fletcher’s
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
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For Official Use Only 

For Official Use Only 

DRAFT VISIT PROGRAM 
THE HON KAREN ANDREWS MP 

Minister for Industry, Science and Technology 
 

19 – 26 January 2020 

SUNDAY 19 JANUARY 2020 (TRAVELLING  

Time Engagement 

1445 Minister, Lucinda Millsom and [departmental official] travelling 
Depart: Brisbane 

2035 

0005 

End of Sunday Program 

MONDAY 20  JANUARY 2020  

Time Engagement 

0615 Minister, Lucinda Millsom and [departmental official] travelling 
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For Official Use Only 

For Official Use Only 

MONDAY 20  JANUARY 2020  

Time Engagement 

1900-2100 

End of Monday Program 

TUESDAY 21 JANUARY 2020  

Time Engagement 

End of Tuesday Program 
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For Official Use Only 

For Official Use Only 

WEDNESDAY 22 JANUARY 2020  

Time Engagement 

End of Wednesday Program 

FRIDAY 24 JANUARY 2020 (DAVOS / TRAVELLING)

THURSDAY 23 JANUARY 2020  

Time Engagement

 Women’s Empowerment in 

Return to hotel
Transport: TBC

Dinner by own arrangements

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

Breakfast by own arrangements.

Travel to:
Transport: TB
Media | Australian Business Time
Location: TBC

men’s Empowerment in 

Time Engagement 

End of Thursday Program 

FRIDAY 24 JANUARY 2020 (DAVOS / TRAVELLING)

FRIDAY 24 JANUARY 2020

Time Engagement

men’s Empowerment in 

End of Thursday Program

Time Engagement 

2245 

End of Friday Program 

SATURDAY 25 JANUARY 2020 (TRAVELLING) 

Time Engagement 

1800 Minister, Lucinda Millsom and [departmental official] travelling 

2135 

End of Saturday Program 
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For Official Use Only 

For Official Use Only 

SUNDAY 26 JANUARY 2020 (TRAVELLING / BRISBANE) 

Time Engagement 

0715 Minister, Lucinda Millsom and [departmental official] travelling 
Arrive: Brisbane 

End of Travel Program 
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For Official Use Only 

VISIT BY THE HON KAREN ANDREWS MP TO  
19-26 JANUARY 2020

INDICATIVE FLIGHTS 

Airline Flight 
No. 

Booking 
Class 

Date Departure-
Destination 

Times 

Business 19/01/2020 1445-2035 

Business 20/01/2020 0005-0615 

Business 23/01/2020 
2245-1800 

(25/01/2020) 

Business 25/01/2020 
2135-0715 

(26/01/2020) 
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For Official Use Only 

For Official Use Only 

VISIT BY THE HON KAREN ANDREWS MP TO  
19-26 JANUARY 2020
INDICATIVE COSTS 

ITEM ESTIMATE 
(AUD) 

TOTAL 

Air Fares – 
Commercial 

Minister (Business Class) 

Chief of Staff (Business Class) 

$9,000 

$9,000 

$18,000 

Ground 
Transport 

$1,200 per day for 5 days $6,000 

$6,000 

Accommodation 

Minister – 5 nights $600/night 

Chief of Staff – 5 nights $600/night 

Includes late check-out on day of departure (overnight 

flight) 

$3,000 

$3,000 

$6,000 

Incidentals Minister ($63 per day x 6 days)  
Chief of Staff ($40 per day x 6 days) 

$378 

$240 

$618 

TOTAL $30,618 
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From: DLO
To: Ministerial Travel
Cc: DLO; 
Subject: FW: SIGNED: MS19-002824 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mrs Andrews

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 19 December 2019 3:28:50 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

FYI

 | Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:27 PM
To: @industry.gov.au' @industry.gov.au>

@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>
Subject: SIGNED: MS19-002824 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mrs Andrews (
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to correspondence dated 3 December 2019 from the Minister for Industry, Science and
Technology, the Hon Karen Andrews MP, seeking approval to travel to  from 19 to 26
January 2020 to 

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

· On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mrs Andrews’ travel to
 on this occasion.

Best regards

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
Cc: DLO
Subject: FW: Signed - MS20-000112 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Minister Fletcher 

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 6 February 2020 12:57:33 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi 

Thanks for your help with this.

Please see below for your reference.

Thanks,

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | m. 

@pm.gov.au | @pmc.gov.au

@pm.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 12:54 PM
To: @communications.gov.au

@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>
Subject: Signed - MS20-000112 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Minister Fletcher 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to your correspondence dated 23 January 2020 from the Minister for Communications,
Cyber Security and the Arts, the Hon Paul Fletcher MP, seeking approval to travel to 

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

• On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Fletcher’s travel to
 on this occasion.

Regards,

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
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From: DLO
To: Ministerial Travel
Cc: DLO
Subject: FW: SIGNED: MS20-000288 - VIP Priority - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Wood 

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 5 March 2020 2:21:56 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

For your records, I have not sent to @ipea given no travel to be progressed but let me
know if that’s not the right approach.

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP

@pm.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 2:21 PM
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au' @homeaffairs.gov.au>

@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>; 
@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: SIGNED: MS20-000288 - VIP Priority - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Wood 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear 

I refer to correspondence dated 24 February 2020 from the Assistant Minister for Customs,
Community Safety and Multicultural Affairs, the Hon Jason Wood MP, seeking approval to travel
to  from 14 to 20 March 2020 

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:
· On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Wood’s travel to

 on this occasion.
· The Prime Minister has put a hold on non-essential travel at this time.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 6:35 PM 
To: Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>;  

@pm.gov.au> 
Subject: Travel Approval Request -  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear Mr Kunkel, 

I am writing to seek your approval for the Hon Scott Buchholz MP, Assistant Minister for Road Safety 
and Freight Transport to travel to  

 from Sunday 8 March to Friday 20 March 2020. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
   

 
 

 
   

All travel will be at business class or lower and the most cost effective accommodation options have 
been sought. A list of proposed flights is at Attachment A, a cost estimate is at Attachment B and a 
draft program is at Attachment C. 

Regards, 

 
Chief of Staff | Office of the Hon. Scott Buchholz MP 
Assistant Minister for Road Safety and Freight Transport 
PO Box 6022, House of Representatives, Parliament House Canberra ACT 
2600 
t  | m  
e j @infrastructure.gov.au 
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ATTACHMENT A 

VISIT BY THE ASSISTANT MINISTER FOR ROAD SAFETY AND FREIGHT TRANSPORT TO 
 

8 MARCH TO 20 MARCH 2020 

DRAFT FLIGHT ITINERARY 

Local time SUNDAY 8 MARCH 2020 

10:20 Depart Brisbane 

06:10 

Local time MONDAY 9 MARCH 2020 

20:08 

21:19 

Local time THURSDAY 12 MARCH 2020 

21:05 

22:19 

22:48 

01:56 

Local time FRIDAY 13  MARCH 2020 

22:41 

Local time SATURDAY 14  MARCH 2020 

06:45  
- Flight Time – 5hrs 4mins Total Duration: 5hrs 4mins

Local time MONDAY 16  MARCH 2020 

12:45pm 

14:06 
- Flight Time – 1hrs 21mins  Total Duration: 1hrs 21mins
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Local time TUESDAY 17 MARCH 2020 

09:00 

10:24 

11:00 

12:20pm 

Local time 

17:20 

19:49 

22:05 

Local time FRIDAY 20 MARCH 2020 

05:00 Arrive Brisbane 
- Flight Time 13hrs 55mins   Total Duration: 21hrs 40mins
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
Assistant Minister Buchholz Business Class 
Adviser Business Class 

$16,615 
$16,615 

$33,230 
Ground transport* 
Hire Cars -  based average daily rate for luxury car 
for 10 days 
Free Shuttle provided from  to 
event 

$1,200 

$000 

$1,200 

Accommodation* 
 

Assistant Minister Buchholz (10 nights @ $450   
p/n) 

Adviser      (10 nights @ $450 
 p/n) 

$4,500 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 

$4,500 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 

$9,000 
Meals and incidentals 
Assistant Minister Buchholz (10 days) 
Adviser (10 days) 

$2,190 
$1,960 

$4,150 

Registration  
Show pass (including access to education sessions) $589 each 

$1,178 

TOTAL $48,758 

*Note: accommodation and ground transport can be organised via the official portal once registered.
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ATTACHMENT C 

VISIT BY THE ASSISTANT MINISTER FOR ROAD SAFETY AND FREIGHT TRANSPORT TO 
 

8 MARCH TO 20 MARCH 2020 

DRAFT PROGRAM 

Local Time Sunday 8 March 2020 
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
Local Time Friday 20 March 
06:15 Arrive Brisbane 
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From: DLO
To: Ministerial Travel
Cc: DLO
Subject: FW: Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Buccholz  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 1:09:15 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi

Please see below for your awareness.

Thanks,

 | Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | m. 

@pm.gov.au | @pmc.gov.au

pm.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 1:08 PM
To: @infrastructure.gov.au

@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>; 
@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Buccholz  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to your correspondence dated 25 February 2020 seeking approval for the Assistant
Minister for Road Safety and Freight Transport, the Hon Scott Buccholz MP, to travel to 

from 8 to 20 March 2020 

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

• On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Buccholz’s travel to 
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
To: l@ipea.gov.au
Cc: DLO; Ministerial Travel
Subject: FW: MS20-000324 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Senator Hume SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:45:38 AM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi team,

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
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:45 AM

@treasury.gov.au
@pm.gov.au>; @treasury.gov.au; Kunkel, John

<John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>
Subject: MS20-000324 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Senator Hume
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear 

I refer to your correspondence dated 25 February 2020 seeking approval for the Assistant
Minister for Superannuation, Financial Services and Financial Technology, Senator the Hon Jane
Hume, to travel to  from 14 to 25 April 2020 to 

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

• On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Senator Hume’s travel to
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
To: @ipea.gov.au
Cc: DLO; Ministerial Travel
Subject: FW: MS20-000323 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Melissa Price (United States) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:36:15 AM

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
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:35 AM

@defence.gov.au
@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

Subject: MS20-000323 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Melissa Price 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to your correspondence dated 25 February 2020 and 12 March 2020 seeking approval for
the Minister for Defence Industry, the Hon Melissa Price MP, to travel to  from
4 to 10 April 2020 to

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

• On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Ms Price’s travel to 
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
Subject: FW: MS20-000322 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Karen Andrews [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:55:37 AM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Team,

For your awareness.

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | m. 

@pm.gov.au | @pmc.gov.au

@pm.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:55 AM

industry.gov.au
@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

Subject: MS20-000322 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Karen Andrews 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to correspondence dated 26 February 2020 from the Minister for Industry, Science and
Technology, the Hon Karen Andrews MP, seeking approval to travel to  from 29
March to 5 April 2020 to 

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

• On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mrs Andrews’ travel to 
 on this occasion.

Regards

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

@pm.gov.au
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